ELGIN TOWN COUNCIL TOWN OF ELGIN, SC. Mayor Melissa Emmons Councilman Brad Hanley Councilwoman Dana Sloan Councilwoman Cristy Bradley Councilman Paul Rizzo

ELGIN TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FOR FEBRUARY 4, 2025

### CALL TO ORDER

The monthly meeting of the Elgin Town Council was held on Tuesday, February 4, 2025, at 6:00 pm, with Mayor Melissa Emmons presiding.

### ROLL CALL

Present were Councilman Brad Hanley, Councilman Paul Rizzo, Mayor Melissa Emmons, Councilwoman Dana Sloan, Chief Alan Anders, Inv. Aaron Threatt, Jamie Parker, Elgin Town Clerk, and John Wells, Town Attorney

#### **INVOCATION**

Mayor Melissa Emmons gave the invocation.

#### PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Councilman Brad Hanley led those attending the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance.

## APPROVAL OF JANUARY 7, 2025, MEETING MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes from the meeting held on Tuesday, January 7, 2025, was made by Councilman Paul Rizzo, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilwoman Dana Sloan, with a unanimous vote from Council.

#### PUBLIC FORUM

#### **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

A motion to amend the agenda to move an Executive Session to follow immediately after the approval of the January 7, 2025, Meeting Minutes was made by Councilman Brad Hanley, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilman Paul Rizzo, with a unanimous vote from Council.

## NEW BUSINESS LICENSE APPLICATIONS-JANUARY2025

#### **CHARITY EVENT REQUEST APPLICATIONS FOR JANUARY 2025**

#### **COMPLAINTS-JANUARY 2024**

#### PUBLIC HEARING

#### **OLD BUSINESS**

In Old Business, Councilman Brad Hanley provided an update on the Elgin Community Center Construction Project that included the following information: 1) Audio and Visual wires have been pulled. 2) The ceiling is complete. 3) We're waiting on Spectrum Charter to give pricing for the internet service. 4) Telasco for fire and burglary alarm and wires pulled by Friday. 5) Questioning whether to treat the wood outside. Keeping in mind that no cover is required. 6) After wires are pulled the foam insulation will be installed. 7) Outstanding is the slope of the sewer line across the field. Expecting to be done by the end of March. 8) We're meeting with museum representatives on Thursday.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

In New Business, Chief Anders presented the Chief's Outstanding Citizen Award to Stacy Bervard-Mays for helping an elderly couple be saved from scammers.

Chief Anders also gave a heads up about parking violations. Complying with state law Section 23-12-15; public parking lots within police jurisdiction. Elgin PD will provide with signs that need to be posted 'Under Jurisdiction of Elgin Police Department.' Placements would be Food Lion, Family Dollar, IGA, Circle K and neighborhoods. Public notice will be posted with an effective date in advance to give notice. The 1<sup>st</sup> reading will be at the next Town Council Meeting.

Councilwoman Dana Sloan made a motion that we participate in the Kershaw County Teacher of the Year Gala with a Sponsorship of \$300. Councilman Brad Hanley 2<sup>nd</sup> that motion. The motion was unanimous.

# **EXECUTIVE SESSION**

# **COUNCIL BRIEFING**

Councilman Paul Rizzo had no report.

Councilwoman Cristy Bradley was absent

Councilwoman Dana Sloan thanked everyone who participated in keeping us safe and notified about the goings on when we have bad weather.

Councilman Brad Hanley had no report.

Mayor Melissa reported reminded the council about reports due.

Attorney John Wells had no report

## **ADJOURNMENT**

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Councilman Brad Hanley at 6:46 pm, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Councilwoman Dana Sloan, with a unanimous vote from Council. Our next regular meeting scheduled is Tuesday, March 4, at 6:00 pm.

Minutes submitted by Jamie Parker/Mayor Melissa Emmons.